
 

 

 

Invitation to Bid (“ITB”) – Sludge Removal & Digester, thickener 
Cleaning 

BID NO. 22-002 – Addendum No. 3, Questions related to ITB.  
 

 

 

• Is the 480 volts 50 amps power available for the Contractor to use at no costs? 

NO.  

• Who is presently taking the rags (screenings) and grit that is generated at your facility? 

BVR- Recycling Center and Collection Station. 2013 Old Chappell Hill Road. Brenham, 

Texas. 77833 

• Please provide a copy of the most recent sludge analytical report. 

Lab report will be given when bid is awarded.  

• What is the desired start date? 

March 2022 

• What is the deadline to get this project completed? 

Approximately 30 working days.  

• If we slurry the solids and remove the grit, can the solids (sludge) be returned to 

the City's sludge holding tank nearby? 

Yes.  

• What is available for water to be used by the Contractor? 

Fire Hydrant.  

• Is this a prevailing wage project? If so, please provide wage rates. 

NO 

• Is there an estimate for cubic yards in place for the tank that is scheduled to be cleaned? 

NO.  

• Can the City of Brenham extend the bid due date to 12/16/21 to provide time for 

measuring tank volumes? 

NO.  
   


